Chatchai Seehanam

From: "MIGHTY TRAVEL INTERNATIONAL" <mighty@mightytravel.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 22:12

To: Sukanda Nontivataka

Subject: SEEHANAM/CHATCHAI MR 26FEB2021 JFK ICN

Booking ref: PSKIEY Check My Trip

Document Issue 20 January 2021  Baggage Info
Date:

Traveler SEEHANAM/CHATCHAI MR Agency MIGHTY TRAVEL INTERNATIONAL

491/18 1st Fl., Silom Plaza
Silom Rd., Bangrak
BANGKOK 10500

Telephone 66 2 236 9091-6
Fax 66 2 236 9097
Email mighty@mightytravel.com
Friday 26 February 2021
T Korean Air KE 082
-
Departure 26 February 12:00 New York, (John F Kennedy Intl) (+) Terminal: 1
Check-in Arrival 27 February 17:10 Seoul, (Incheon International) (+) Terminal: 2
Duration 15:10 (Non stop)
Booking status Confirmed
Class Economy (L)
Seat 33J confirmed for SEEHANAM/CHATCHAI MR
Equipment BOEING 777-300ER
Flight meal Lunch/Dinner

Saturday 27 February 2021

Korean Air KE 653

i

-
Departure 27 February 19:05 Seoul, (Incheon International) (+) Terminal: 2
Arrival 27 February 23:20 Bangkok, (Suvarnabhumi Intl) (+)

Check-in Duration 06:15 (Non stop)

Booking status Confirmed
Class Economy (L)
Seat 35J confirmed for SEEHANAM/CHATCHAI MR
Equipment BOEING 777-300ER
Flight meal Dinner

Ticket details

E-ticket KE 180-3798809340 for SEEHANAM/CHATCHAI MR

General Information

PRICE=38,000 ADD TAX,YQ 13,000(L=ECONOMY CLASS)
BKK-USA CHANGE CHARGE 6,000 BHT PLUS DIEF FARE
USA-BKK CHANGE CHARGE 2,000 BHT

REFUND CHARGE 10,000 BHT/NO SHOW CHARGE 10,000 BHT

Ecological information



Calculated average CO2 emission is 677.40 kg/person
Source: ICAO Carbon Emissions Calculator
http://www.icao.int/environmental-protection/CarbonOffset/Pages/default.aspx

Airline Booking Reference(s)
KE (Korean Air): PSKIEY

Data Protection Notice: Your personal data will be processed in accordance with the applicable carrier’s privacy policy and, if your booking is made via
a reservation system provider (“GDS”), with its privacy policy. These are available at http://www.iatatravelcenter.com/privacy or from the carrier or GDS
directly. You should read this documentation, which applies to your booking and specifies, for example, how your personal data is collected, stored,
used, disclosed and transferred. (applicable for interline carriage).
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